



File

Herbert Michitsch
Product Regulatory
Standards Manager

Room 3N-C13
2 Oak Way
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922-2727
908 771-3310

February 5, 1993

Mr. H. Franklin Wright
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
1919 M Street, NW Room 7326
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Mr. Wright:

RE: Experimental License KB2XTH

As per our conversation of February 5, 1993 and reference to AT&T's modification request to experimental license KB2XTH of January 22, 1993, please add the following.

Under the frequency band of 1850-1990, AT&T requests that experimental authority be granted for Code Division Multiple Access (CDMA) Technology. We have used DXW as the emission designator in the past. In addition, there is a typo on Form 442, Page 1, for 824-849MHz and 869-894MHz. Please consider DWX to read DXW. Our present license shows the correct designator.

Thank you for considering this request in letter form.

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "H. Michitsch".

Copy to
T. T. Aikin
C. L. Berestecky
M. P. Farina
M. H. Meyers
R. J. Pennotti
R. J. Pillmeier
D. M. Poticny